
From: Dietrich, William 
Sent: 9/28/2013 10:48:44 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Lunch - Eirlc and Bill 

Hi Erik, 
How about Oct. 7 or (less desirable) Oct. 9? 
Could you meet me at 11:30 a few blocks from your office? 
Thanks! 
I might be able to do Oct. 4, if those don't work. 
I would like to have lunch prior to the BART strike potential on Oct. 11 or 10. 
Thanks, 
Bill 

From: Dietrich, William 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 9:44 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Lunch - Eirk and Bill 

Hi Erik, 
Great to hear from you. 
That's not a good day. 
Please let me get back to you with another suggestions). 
Bill 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJl@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 9:20 AM 
To: Dietrich, William 
Subject: Lunch 

I got your VM. I was out on vacation last week and this week has been crazy. How about getting together for 
lunch on Friday, Oct 4th. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.eom/about/eompanv/privaev/eustomer/ 
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